

Email from Clerk to N. Plan Steering Committee Members Dated 19th November 2025

Dear Steering Committee Team

{We need your urgent assistance please – see below}

Firstly, thank you for your responses and confirmation of availability or otherwise – much appreciated.

Following, Richard's email (still noted below for your reference), much has happened in the world of Neighbourhood/ Local Planning and certainly so in the last week or so.

The Steyning Grammar School has presented initial conceptual plans for the largest reconstruction of a school facility in the south of the Country – more of which at our meeting next Wednesday – Also, I'll be sending out minutes to you before the weekend, from the meeting (Monday 17th) when it was presented to Council.

Secondly, HDC have given us 2 weeks from last Thursday 13th to compile final comments/objections regards Glebe Farm development – with an additional 250 odd documents on the portal to take into account {myself, Richard, Simon and Victoria will be spending a few hours tomorrow doing what we did last time, and checking these out, reducing numbers of Docs for your scrutiny, summerising what needs to be done} and then this will now figure as one of the three important items we will hope to deal with during next Wednesdays meeting if you don't mind.

Thirdly, the SDNP have given us two weeks from last Monday 10th to come up with a response to the attached request concerning our comments regarding Bayards Field, suddenly changing from a '**rejected**' site for Housing to '**Has potential**'.

So, we need your help please.

At Monday night's Full Council meeting our Steering Committee members (***you!***) were given delegated authority to '*confer via email and submit your preferences for comments to the Clerk's office, for these to then be collated by the office and submitted to SDNP by their submission date*' – Close of play on the 24th November.

Please therefore read the attached letter from the SDNP and note the other material/ information from previous N. plan work in regards Bayards Field and please could you make comments back to all members of this Steering Committee and myself and Leanne {respond to all} ***asap*** and certainly by noon of next Monday, – so we can come up with a consensus viewpoint by that date.

We would really appreciate your assisting us in this

{For ease of ref. concerning appropriate info in the examiners doc – refer to points 7.32 to 7.68}

Thanking you in anticipation
John